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Catrin Hird

From: Catrin Hollings <catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 05 September 2012 16:15
To: Catrin Hird
Subject: Viamed - Finger Pulse Oximeters

Dear Catrin Hollings,  

Viamed offer a range of Finger Pulse Oximeters to suit a variety of applications. The Viamed range 
includes: 

- VM-2101 
Low profile design and lightweight, the VM-2101 utilizes 16 bit processing technology enabling a fast 'true 
reading' response and facilitates low perfusion capabilities. Including a large organic LED display which 
can be viewed in 4 rotations, offering superb visibility in all lighting conditions; including direct sunlight.  
Accuracy ARMS = 2.0%, +/- 1 S.D. = 1.86% 

- NEW VM-2103 
Utilizing the same technology and casing as the VM-2101, the VM-2103 includes the same functionality 
and clinical accuracy, plus it is encapsulated in a soft durable silicone casing making it both comfortable 
and robust. 

- VM-2105 
Incorporating the latest technology, the VM-2105 is hygienic and easy to clean with a complete soft silicone 
housing with no hinge assembly; which makes the unit extremely robust, especially when used in 
emergency situations. 
Accuracy ARMS = 1.519%, +/- 1 S.D. = 1.513% 

For your reference I have attached specification leaflets for each of these pulse oximeters. 

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate in contacting me. 
 
Yours sincerely 

Kind regards 
 
Catrin Hollings 
Sales & Marketing Co-ordinator 
Viamed Ltd. 
 
http://www.viamed.co.uk 
Email: catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk 
Tel:  +44 (0)1535 634 542 
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635 582 
 
Skype: viamed.catrin.hird 
 
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd 
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd 
 
Company registered in England, No. 01291765. 
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